

Aug 28 2021

FOLM Board Of Directors Meeting (following 2021 Annual Meeting held via Zoom)

- David Soderberg will find out if FOLM's advert was placed in the 2021 WJQJQ "Savings and Services" booklet and determine where it was placed/distributed
 - Copies were distributed at the various outlets around Tomahawk notably Trigs .
- Mike Ackley to collaborate w/ AJ Theiler regarding expiring DNR grant relating to AIS past surveys and updated Lake Management Plan and recovering DNR's share of costs previously paid by FOLM.
- Mike Ackley to set up (per DNR requirements) for application for 2022 grant on using GIS system to map environmental parameters on Mohawksin.

- Mike Ackley confirmed that FOLM's insurance coverage is for general liability only
- Mike Ackley confirmed that our annual fee was paid for LCLRA (Lincoln Co Lakes and Rivers Assoc)
- David Soderberg to connect with Mohawksin residents who have previously indicated willingness to help out with FOLM activities.
- David Soderberg to set up early Oct FOLM board meeting for 2nd full week of 11,12,13 2021
- Motion to Adjourn – Proposed Charlie Jarvis 2nd Mike Ackley
 - All present (via Zoom) were in favor

Meeting was adjourned at 10:42 am

Minutes submitted by Charlie Jarvis as acting Secretary